



Brookings County Sheriff's Office

315 Seventh Avenue
Brookings, SD 57006

Phone: (605) 696-8300
Fax: (605) 696-8330

Current Inmates

Printed on March 28, 2025

Last, First Name	Age	Sex	Charges
BAKER, ANTONIO	31	Male	U.S. Marshals Hold
BIG EAGLE, REECE	33	Male	Parole 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance
BUDACK, KERSTYN	33	Female	New Arrestee 22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic
CAMPBELL, CLIFFORD	57	Male	New Arrestee 32-24-1 - Reckless Driving 32-4-5 - Possession of Stolen Vehicle 35-1-9.1 - Open Container, Broken Seal in Motor Vehicle 32-29-2.1 - Stop Sign Violation and Proceed Without Safe Passage 32-26-6 - Lane driving required--Changing lanes--Violation as misdemeanor 32-26-18.1 - Turn From Wrong Lane Signals Required 32-26-1 - Driving on Wrong Side of Road 32-24-9 - Exhibition Driving 32-24-1 - Reckless Driving
CARDER, KENNETH II	32	Male	Warrant 22-34-1 - Intentional Damage to Property - \$400 or less (C2M) 22-30A-17 - Grand Theft - Felony 42-7A-46 - Tampering with video lottery machine as misdemeanor
CHAVEZ, FAILEY	30	Female	U.S. Marshals Hold
COMMER, RANDY	45	Male	New Arrestee 22-24A-35 - Possessing Child Pornography - 2 counts
ELENKIWICH, SHAWNA	32	Female	Sentenced 32-23-1 - DUI 4th Offense or More

Last, First Name	Age	Sex	Charges
FOSHEE, JAMES	45	Male	New Arrestee 25-10-13 - Violation of Protection Order as Felony 22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic 25-10-23 - Violation of Conditional Bond No Contact in Domestic Arrest 88-000-001 - Violation of a Valid Court Order 25-10-13 - Violation of Protection Order (Domestic Abuse) 25-10-23 - Violation of Conditional Bond No Contact in Domestic Arrest 22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic 22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic 22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic - Felony 2 or more
FREEBERG-LEUTHARDT, TAYLOR	33	Male	New Arrestee 22-18-1.05 - Simple Assault - Against Law Enforcement Officer - 4 counts 32-23-1 - DUI 2nd Offense 22-11-15.6 - Threaten Law Enforcement officer or family - 5 counts 22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as felony 22-11-6 - Obstructing Officer, Jailer, Firefighter 22-42-2 - Distribute/Manufacture of Controlled Drug
GERTSEMA, JACOB	27	Male	Warrant 22-30A-17.3 - Petty Theft All Others Less Than \$400 22-34-1 - Intentional Damage to Property - \$1000 - \$100,000 - 1st Degree Vandalism 22-30A-17 - Grand Theft - Felony 22-34-1 - Intentional Damage to Property - \$400 or less (C2M) 42-7A-46 - Tampering with video lottery machine as misdemeanor - 2 counts
HAMILTON, CATHERINE	55	Female	U.S. Marshals Hold
HAUG, KEVIN	50	Male	New Arrestee 32-23-1 - DUI 4th Offense or More 88-000-000 - Probation Violation 22-18-1 - Simple Assault 22-18-1.05 - Aggravated Assault - Against Law Enforcement Officer 25-10-23 - Violation of Conditional Bond
HOFFMEYER, TAYLOR	23	Male	Sentenced 22-24A-36 - Distributing Child Pornography
HOLTER, JEREMY	39	Male	New Arrestee 22-35-6 - Trespassing on Premises 22-34-1 - Intentional Damage to Property - \$400-\$1,000 (C1M) 49-31-29.2 - Interference with Emergency Communication 22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic
JOHNSON, COREY	47	Male	Sentenced 26-10-1 - Abuse or Cruelty to a Minor Age 7+ 32-23-1 - DUI 2nd Offense

Last, First Name	Age	Sex	Charges
JONES, RECO	37	Male	Warrant 22-30A-17.3 - Petty Theft All Others Less Than \$400 32-24-1 - Reckless Driving 22-34-1 - Intentional Damage to Property - \$1000 - \$100,000 - 1st Degree Vandalism 32-33-18.2 - Eluding -Aggravated
KRETZSCHMAR, JERRY	42	Male	New Arrestee 22-30A-17 - Theft of a Motor Vehicle Over \$1000 22-30A-7 - Possession of Stolen Property over \$1000 22-14-12 - Commit or Attempt to Commit Felony with Firearm 22-42A-3 - Possession or Use Drug Paraphernalia 22-42-11 - Inhabiting a Room Knowing Drugs are Kept or Used There 22-42-10 - Maintaining a Place Where Drugs are Kept, Sold or Used 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 22-42-2 - Distribute/Manufacture of Controlled Drug
LEE, BRADY	23	Male	New Arrestee 22-18-35 - Disorderly Conduct 22-32-1 - Burglary in First Degree Inflict Injury on Another, Possess Weapon, or Nighttime 22-11-4 - Resisting Arrest 22-11-6 - Obstructing Officer, Jailer, Firefighter 22-18-1.05 - Aggravated Assault - Against Law Enforcement Officer - 2 counts 22-22-1 - Rape - 4th Degree - (Non-Forcible) Victim 13 but less than 16, Perpetrator is 3 + years older 22-18-1.1 - Aggravated Assault Domestic - 2 counts
MARTINSON, CORY	34	Male	Warrant 40-1-2.3 - Animal Neglect Defined - 6 counts 40-1-2.4 - Cruelty to animals - 4 counts 40-1-2.4 - Cruelty to animals
MATTIX, BRIAN	27	Male	Parole 22-18-1.05 - Simple Assault - Against Law Enforcement Officer 22-34-1 - Intentional Damage to Property - \$400 or less (C2M)
MINOR, JOSEPH JR	49	Male	Warrant 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 88-000-001 - VIOLATION OF A VALID COURT ORDER 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 35-1-9.1 - Open Container, Broken Seal in Motor Vehicle 22-42A-3 - Possession or Use Drug Paraphernalia
MORRISON, TYLER	36	Male	New Arrestee 22-18-1.1 - Aggravated Assault Domestic 32-24-1 - Reckless Driving 22-18-1 - Simple Assault 22-34-1 - INTENTIONAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY- \$1000-\$100,000- 1ST DEGREE VANDALISM 22-18-1 - Simple Assault Domestic 32-26-40 - Following too Closely

Last, First Name	Age	Sex	Charges
MOSS, DAVID	39	Male	Probation
NELSON, NATHAN	21	Male	Warrant 22-24A-5 - Solicitation of a Minor 22-22-1 - Rape - 2nd Degree - Force, Coercion, Threats 22-18-1.1 - Aggravated Assault
NUNEZ CHAVARRIA, JOSEPH	24	Male	Sentenced 22-39-36 - Forgery- Make, Complete, Alter, Pass Forged Instrument
OLSON, CHARLES	51	Male	New Arrestee 32-23-1 - DUI 3rd Offense 32-23-1 - DUI 3rd Offense 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 22-42A-3 - Possession or Use Drug Paraphernalia
OLSON, MATTHEW	43	Male	24/7 Violation 22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as felony 22-42-2 - Distribute/Manufacture of Controlled Drug 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as felony 22-42-2 - Distribute/Manufacture of Controlled Drug 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as felony 32-23-1 - DUI
PECK, JUSTIN	41	Male	Parole 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance
PENA-MURILLO, JAVIER	38	Male	U.S. Marshals Hold
RAABE, SHAD	46	Male	Hope Court
RICHTER, CALEB	20	Male	Probation 58-37.2 - Escape 88-000-000 - Probation Violation
ROMERO-REYES, FRANCISCO	38	Male	U.S. Marshals Hold 8 U.S.C 1326 (a) - ILLEGAL REENTRY ATER DEPORTATION
ROUBIDEAUX, LATIA	33	Female	New Arrestee 22-42-2 - Distribute/Manufacture of Controlled Drug 22-3-8 - Conspiracy To Commit A Misdemeanor
SCHNEIDERMAN, HAILEY	24	Female	U.S. Marshals Hold

Last, First Name	Age	Sex	Charges
SERAFIN, JOSE JR	36	Male	New Arrestee 22-18-1.1 - Aggravated Assault Domestic 32-12-22 - No Valid Driver License 32-33-18.1 - Eluding
SHIPLEY, MICHAEL JR	30	Male	Warrant 32-4-5 - Possession of Stolen Vehicle 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 32-12-67 - Possession of Revoked, Altered or Fictitious License 22-30A-17 - Grand Theft All Others Over \$1000 22-11A-2.1 - Escape by prisoner - 2nd Degree
STARLING, AMANDA	32	Female	Sentenced 32-23-1 - DUI 4th Offense or More
STEIN, ALEX	21	Male	Warrant 22-24A-36 - Distributing Child Pornography - 10 counts
STROM, DUSTIN	45	Male	Warrant 22-39-36 - Forgery- Make, Complete, Alter, Pass Forged Instrument 22-42-2 - Distribute/Manufacture of Controlled Drug 22-42A-3 - Possession or Use Drug Paraphernalia 22-42-5.1 - Ingestion of controlled drug or substance as felony 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 22-42-19 - Poss/Dist W/Intent Drugs in Drug Free Zone 22-30A-24 - Passing NSF Checks \$400 or less
STROSCHEIN, ROSS	71	Male	New Arrestee 22-32-8 - Burglary 3rd Degree Enter or Remain in Unoccupied Building to Commit Crime 22-30A-17.3 - Petty Theft All Others Less Than \$400
TAYLOR, DUSTYN	34	Male	U.S. Marshals Hold
TESCH, DYLAN	27	Male	New Arrestee 22-22-1 - Rape - 3rd Degree - Physical or Mental incapacity or Intoxicated, Narcotic, or Anesthetic Agent or Hypnosis 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 22-42-2 - Distribute/Manufacture of Controlled Drug/Schedule I/II to Minor
TREJO-TAPIA, ALEJANDRO	50	Male	New Arrestee 22-22-1 - Rape - 4th Degree - (Forcible) Victim 13 but less than 16, Perpetrator is 3 + years older - 5 counts 22-24A-35 - Possessing Child Pornography
VANIPEREN, JAMES	41	Male	Sentenced 22-16-20 - Manslaughter in Second-Recklessly Killing

Last, First Name	Age	Sex	Charges
WIEBER, RYAN	39	Male	New Arrestee 22-42-10 - Maintaining a Place Where Drugs are Kept, Sold or Used 22-42-5 - Possession Controlled Drug or Substance 26-10-1 - Abuse or Cruelty to a Minor Age 7+ - 3 counts 22-42-19 - Poss/Dist W/Intent Drugs in Drug Free Zone
WILLIAMS, CLETUS	28	Male	U.S. Marshals Hold 22-24B-2 - Failure to Register As A Sex Offender
YANG, JUSTICE	30	Female	U.S. Marshals Hold
ZEPHIER, THADIUS	18	Male	Probation

Total Records: 49